MUHAMMAD HAIDER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / UI & UX EXPERT



haider.offficial@gmail.com



+92 304 126 7009

Social / Portfolio











Personal Information

Hello, my name is Muhammad Haider and I am a Graphic Designer & UX/UI Designer. I am a creative and detailoriented individual with a passion for creating visually stunning and user-friendly websites. With several years of experience in the industry, I have developed a strong skill set in website design, Graphics Design, and Branding.

I am committed to staying up-to-date with the latest design trends and technologies to ensure that my clients receive the highest quality websites that meet their unique needs and goals. In my free time, I enjoy exploring new design tools and techniques, and staying active by running, sports and gaming.



Work Experiences

Graphic Designer, UI/UX Expert

(2023-Present)

Digital Designers

Worked as a Graphic Designer and UI/UX Expert, Designing Landing pages, Banners, Social media posts and other designing work.

Graphic Designer, UI/UX Designer

(2023-Present)

UA Digital

Worked as a Graphic Designer and UI/UX Expert, Designing Landing pages, Banners, Social media posts and other designing work.

Graphic Designer

(Dec 2023-May2024)

Digital Designer Studio

6 Months of experience as a Graphic Designer, My Role is to design Structures, Layouts and accessories Design like Boxes, Cards, etc.

Senior Graphic Designer, UI/UX Expert

(2021-2023)

DA-Tech

Designing and Creating Web Banners, Web Covers, UI and UX Designs, Web Designs and other related work to Web Designs.

MUHAMMAD HAIDER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / UI & UX EXPERT

haider.offficial@gmail.com

+92 304 126 7009

Social / Portfolio











Education

B.A GEN. Media Science

(2023-Present)

Allama Iqbal Open University

• Intermediate (2021)

S.M Govt. College

• Secondary Education (2016)

Imam Hasan Askari (A.S) Public School

• C.I.T & Basic HTML,CSS Diploma (2019)

Aptech Computer Education

Skills & Expertise

GRAPHIC DESIGN ★★★★

UI and UX DESIGN $\star\star\star\star\star$

MS Office $\star \star \star \star \star$

Creating Documents $\star \star \star \star \star$

Work Management $\star\star\star\star\star$

Multitasking ★★★★

Hobbies

- Cricket
- Self Employment
- Video Games
- E-Sports
- Exercise
- Outing